Blackmon, Amanda

From: pacesetting@centurytel.net
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Blackmon, Amanda

Subject: Re: AR0044016 Application PN

Yes, it will publish on July 1, 2020. Sorry we haven't gotten back with you prior to this, it's been hectic!
Thanks!
Carrie

From: "Amanda Blackmon" <Amanda.Blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us>
To: "pacesetting”" <pacesetting@centurytel.net>

Cc: "Liu, Terry" <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:35:58 PM

Subject: RE: AR0044016 Application PN

Good afternoon,
I am emailing to see if this ad has been scheduled for publication. Please respond with the date when it is available.
Thank you!

Amanda

From: Blackmon, Amanda

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 9:19 AM
To: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net’

Cc: Liu, Terry

Subject: AR0044016 Application PN

Division of Environmental Quality
NPDES- Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

To:  Legal Ad Editor
Pacesetting Times
Horseshoe Bend, AR 72512
870-670-6397
pacesetting@centurytel.net

RE: Public Notice of NPDES Permit Number AR0044016

Dear Legal Ad Editor:



Please run the following ad for one day only on the next available publication date.
Please respond to this email with the publication date (month, day, and year).

Please do not run the ad without emailing the exact publication date (month, day, and year) to Amanda
Blackmon at amanda.blackmon@adegq.state.ar.us.

Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Gail Mainard, Assistant Director
Arkansas Department of Correction
North Central Unit, Izard County Facility
gail. mainard@arkansas.gov
P.O. Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611
870-267-6625

If permittee has any questions about the ad, please have them contact me at 501-682-0622.

As soon as it is available, please email both proof of publication (proof of publication must include both
an affidavit and an image of the ad as it was printed) and proof of payment to Amanda Blackmon at
amanda.blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thank you,

Amanda E. Blackmon
501-682-0622

Office of Water Quality
ADEQ

AD TEXT BELOW THIS LINE

Notice of Application
For NPDES Permit AR0044016

Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993 Arkansas Legislature, this is to give notice the Department of
Energy and Environment - Division of Environmental Quality - Office of Water Quality has received a renewal
application on June 5, 2020, with additional information received June 9, 2020, for an NPDES Permit No.
AR0044016 from the following facility:

Arkansas Department of Correction North Central Unit, Izard County Facility
P.O. Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611

The application has been deemed administratively complete and is undergoing technical review by the Office of
Water Quality for compliance with State and Federal regulations. The facility under consideration is located as
follows: Route 5 Hwy 5 North, Calico Rock, in Izard County, Arkansas.

Interested persons desiring to request a public hearing on the application may do so in writing. The Division
shall have the discretion to decide whether to hold a public hearing, unless otherwise required by law or
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regulation. If a hearing is scheduled, adequate public notice will be given in this newspaper. All requests shall
be submitted in writing and must include the reasons for the necessity of a public hearing. All requests should
be received by DEQ within 10 business days of the date of this notice and should be submitted to:

Terry Liu, P.E.

Department of Energy and Environment - Division of Environmental Quality
Office of Water Quality, NPDES Permits Branch

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Telephone: (501) 682-0622



